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National Aeronautics andPRIVATE 

Space Administration

Goddard Space Flight Center

Greenbelt, MD  20771

Reply to Attn of:  210.3

TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM:
210.3/Contract Specialist

SUBJECT:
Amendment One

The following are the questions that our office received for the Ultra Low Background Dewar Synopsis and the answers to those questions.

1.  The solicitation requests us to advise you if this requirement is considered to be a commercial item (it references FAR part 12 - note 26).  We are unable to locate this note under FAR part 12.  Would you be able to define this for us, or direct us to this note, or email it to us, since this is the first we have been asked this question?  

Answer:  Note 26 is listed under the "Government Wide Notes" link that is located at the bottom of the synopsis.  Click on this link and it will bring you to a page that lists all the numbered notes.
2. In the Draft Statement of Work item 4.1 and item 4.5, there is a requirement for temperature control with a stability of 0.001 K over a 24 hour period.  This may not be possible with pulse tube coolers in the entire range specified.  How critical is this requirement?

Answer:  The requirement is being reduced to 0.1K from 20-60K.

3. The Draft Statement of Work item 4.3 requires the use of sapphire spacers at low temperatures for thermal isolation.  Is the use of thin Kapton film (0.001" - 0.002" thick) acceptable?

Answer:  As of today, the only concerns with Kapton are:

o  Silicon free Kapton because of contamination concerns.

o  Minimizing mechanical wear on the Kapton.

Therefore, it as it stands now, using Kapton would be acceptable.
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The Draft Statement of Work item 8.0 specifies that all manufacturing & testing be conducted in accordance with procedures certifiable under the requirement of ISO 9000.  While our company is not ISO 9000 certified, we do follow ISO 9000 procedures but without all the paperwork associated with the ISO certification.  Will this be acceptable for this project?

Answer:  Yes this will be acceptable.

5.  Would you please advise as to the final proposal submission date?

Originally, the submission date was anticipated to be January 20, 2004; however that date now has been changed to an anticipated date of February 13, 2004.  In addition, the anticipated release date of the RFP has been revised from December 18, 2003, to on or about January 13, 2004.

Katherine A. Richardson

